ROSWELL-CHAVES COUNTY
EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONING COMMISSION
CHAVES COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER
JOSEPH R. SKEEN BUILDING
#1 ST. MARY'S PLACE, ROSWELL, NM

PUBLIC HEARING
July 21,2020 @ 5:30PM

AGENDA

L CALL TO ORDER

I ROLL CALL

II. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES: March 17,2020 and June 16, 2020
V. OLD BUSINESS

1. Case ETZ 2020-02: Request for a Special Use Permit to allow a motorcycle repair
shop at 200 O'Connor Rd., Roswell; being in New Lykins Subdivision Block 16 Lot 1
thru Lot 3; applicant-Luis R. Tarango (WITHDRAWN)

2. CaseETZ 2019-15: Request to Rezone from Rural Suburban to Commercial
located at 4990 Block of S. Main St., Roswell, being S106’ of Lot 6 Johnson &
Allison Subdivision, applicant-Teresa Casarez

V. NEW BUSINESS

1. CaseETZ 2020-08: Request for a Special Use Permit to allow a second residence at
4802 Paul Ave,, Roswell, being in Sun Valley Subdivision, Block: 6 Lots 4 and 5,
applicant- Christopher Boor

2. CaseETZ 2020-09: Request for a Special Use Permit to allow a second residence at
1701 E. College Blvd., Roswell, being in Fairview Subdivision Lot 27 E2 SW4,
applicant- Pete Garcia

3. Appointment of 7t Member- Neil Roe
VL. OTHER BUSINESS

UNSCHEDULED COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER VISITOR,
FIFTEEN MINUTES TOTAL, NO FORMAL ACTION TAKEN BY THE COMMISSION

VIIL. ADJOURNMENT

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Chaves
County Planning & Zoning Department at 624-6606 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes can be provided in various assessable formats. Please contact the
Planning & Zoning Department at 624-6606 if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.



QQS#COO
Joe Skeen Buildin Chaves County ¥ o
° & ETZ Commission o=~ wn Ea
Bie =
Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes Created By: Julia A. Torres
Members Present: Members Absent: Guests:
Neil Roe Matthew Bristol Erica Alvarado
Royce “Pancho” Maples, Chairman Rita Kane-Doerhoefer Rocio Hernandez
Mona Kirk Michael Lackey Cherri Snyder
Larry Connolly (via teleconference) Guillermo Aldaco
Staff Present:
Melissa Brink

Louis Jaramillo
Julia A. Torres

A regular meeting of the Roswell-Chaves County Extraterritorial Zoning Commission (ETZ Commission)
was held at the Chaves County Administrative Center in the Commission Chambers on March 17, 2020
beginning at 5:30PM.

Minutes
The minutes of the February 18, 2020 meeting were accepted unanimously as submitted.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Case ETZ 2020-5
Request for a Special Use Permit to allow a day care center at 228 LFD St., Roswell; being in YO
Subdivision Block 11 Lot 4 thru Lot 6 Tract E; applicant-Erica Alvarado

Maelissa Brink gave a brief description of this special use permit application. Staff supported the special
use permit with three (3) Conditions of Approval and the Findings of Fact.

Commissioner Kirk asked if the applicant had applied for a permit to run her daycare from her home for
up to six (6) children. Mrs. Brink responded that a daycare home for up to six (6) children was a
permitted use in a Residential district.

Erica Alvarado of 228 LFD St. introduced herself and stated that she would like to have her day care
center for up to 12 kids. Her business hours are 24/7, but currently she’s caring for kids from 5:30 a.m. to

7:30 p.m. Mrs. Alvarado stated the she is not caring for CYFD kids at this time.

Commissioner Roe commented that, if approved, Mrs. Alvarado could potentially serve parents
working in the hospitality industry. Mrs. Alvarado agreed.

Recio Hernandez of 6296 Silverado Rd. spoke in favor of the application.

Chair Maples noted that there was an unsigned letter of protest, although nobody was present to speak
against the application.




Commissioner Roe made a motion to approve Case ETZ 2020-5 including the Conditions of Approval and
Findings of Fact. Commissioner Kirk seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Case ETZ 2020-6
Reguest for a Rezone from Rural Suburban to Industrial to allow machinery sales and service at
property described as S8 T12S R2SE NW4SE4 N660.25' S1320.49' W474.09' E1116.30' (AKATR A
PER §9-63); SE corner of Hwy 285 and E. Lupton Rd., Roswell; applicant- Posthumus NM Real
Estate LLC “Mixer Center”

Louis Jaramillo gave a brief description of this case. Staff supported the rezone request with six (6)
Conditions of Approval and the Findings of Fact.

Cherri Snyder at 920 E. 2™ St, Roswell, was available to answer any questions on behalf of the owners.
Nobody spoke in favor of the application.

Guillermo Aldaco at 3 E. Lupton Rd. He spoke against the application because of the runoff problem
from Darby Rd. He indicated that he worked for the company in the past and mentioned some concerns
regarding their stockpiles of feed and oil spillage.

Chair Maples asked staff if the NM Environment Department and/or the Office of State Engineer inspect
oil spills for these types of businesses.

Mr. Jaramillo responded that since this would be an Industrial zoned property, they will have to provide
a development plan showing control and regulation of water flow so that it would not increase but
maintain the same as before development. This development plan will need to be approved by these state
agencies.

To address some of Mr. Aldaco’s concerns, the Commission agreed to add the following additional
Conditions of Approval: 7. That no feed or waste piles be openly stored on the property longer than two
(2) weeks; and 8. That an administrative review be conducted by P&Z staff in three (3) years.

Commissioner Kirk made a motion to approve case ETZ 2020-6 including the Conditions of Approval
including the two (2) additional ones and the Findings of Fact. Commissioner Roe seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS

Louis Jaramillo stated that due to the COVID 19 regulations implemented by the CDC and the NM
Department of Health, the P&Z staff will not be accepting new applications in April for public hearings in
May. The next meeting will probably be in June, unless health regulations change.



Since there was no other business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 6:10 PM.

Approved this __21Ist _ day of July . 2020.

Chairman Attest

Note: The recorded minutes of this meeting are on file in the Chaves County Planning and Zoning
office for public review. ‘



- Chaves County X N
Joe Skeen Building ETZ Commission O3 n4
B i
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Meeting Minutes Created By: Julia A. Torres
Members Present: Members Absent: Guests:
Neil Roe Matthew Bristol Merideth Hildreth, City of Roswell
Royce “Pancho™ Maples, Chairman George Rodriguez
Mona Kirk Mike Douglass
Larry Connolly (via teleconference) Kelli Hyden
Rita Kane-Doerhoefer Rocky and Melissa Burson
Michael Lackey Rhonda Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Ruffin

Staff Present:
Melissa Brink
Louis Jaramillo

Julia A. Torres

A regular meeting of the Roswell-Chaves County Extraterritorial Zoning Commission (ETZ Commission)
was held at the Chaves County Administrative Center in the Commission Chambers on June 16, 2020
beginning at 5:33PM.

Minutes
No minutes were approved at this meeting. The minutes of the March 17, 2020 and June 16, 2020 will be
submitted for approval at the July ETZ meeting.

OLD BUSINESS
1. Case ETZ219-11
Request to Rezone from Rural Suburban to Commercial located at 2400 block of S. Atkinson Ave,
Roswell, Lots 2, 3 and 4 of Block 33 Fruitland Subdivision, applicant-George Rodriguez

Louis Jaramillo gave a brief description of this rezone application. The applicant had originally
requested Commercial District for the development of an RV Park. At this time, the applicant has
withdrawn the RV park development and is requesting a zone change to Commercial for future
commercial development. Mr. Jaramillo indicated that the City of Roswell is opposed to the rezoning
request. Staff supported the zone change of Lots 3 and 4 only, with Lot 2 remaining Rural-Suburban
District.

Commissioner Lackey asked if the applicant decided to start an RV park on the property, would the
application come back to the ETZ Commission for approval. Mr. Jaramillo indicated that if the property
was rezoned to Commercial it would be staff’s responsibility to accept the development plan for an RV
park.

Merideth Hildreth, City of Roswell Planning and Zoning, indicated that they would like to conduct a
Small Area Plan to include utilities before approving the rezone request. This would be a joint effort
between City and County staff.




The applicant, George Redriguez at 1104 Saunders Dr. indicated that he spoke with city personnel and
was told that he could be able to obtain city utilities, at his expense. His plans are still to develop an RV
park but that at this time, Mr. Redriguez wasn’t too sure what he wanted to do with the property.

Nobedy spoke in favor nor against the application.

Mr. Jaramillo reiterated that the rezone to Commercial would only apply to Lots 3 and 4. Lot 2 would
remain Rural Suburban.

Commissioner Kirk made a motion to approve Case ETZ 2019-11 including the Findings of Fact. She
strongly encouraged for City and County to work on a Small Area Plan. Commissioner Lackey seconded
the motion. Motion carried by a 6-0 vote.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Case SD 2020-02
Request for a Variance to the 5 acre minimum lot size on property described as portion of Lot | in
Block 3 of Willow Acres Redivision, containing 10.5 acres M/L (One McKay Place, Roswell),
applicant- Smith Engineering Company

Louis Jaramillo gave a brief description of this variance case. Staff supported the variance request
including six (6) Findings of Fact.

Commiissioner Doerhoefer wanted to make sure that no RV’s nor trailer homes would be placed on the
lots. Mr. Jaramillo responded that this was listed on the Disclosure statement as well as water issues.
Each lot would be required to drill their own separate irrigation well and septic system. Water for
domestic use would be provided by the City of Roswell.

Mike Douglass, Smith Engineering, was acting as the agent for the property owners. He reiterated that
the wells on éach lot would be for irrigation purposes only and that the City of Roswell would provide the
water for domestic use.

Nobody spoke in favor nor against the application.

Commissioner Roe made a motion to approve Case SD 2020-02 including the Findings of Fact.
Commissioner Kirk seconded the motion. Motion carried by a 6-0 vote.

2. ETZ 2020-07
Request for a Special Use Permit to allow animal boarding and kennel located at 3320 N. Montana Ave.,
Roswell, being in Berrendo Irrigated Farms Block 18 Lot 20 N3 Ac, Tract A/ E28’' N167.88' Tract B S18
TI0S R24E, applicant-Kelli Hyden and Carol Udd



Melissa Brink gave a brief description of this special use permit request. If the ETZ Commission finds
in favor of the Special Use Permit, staff suggests seven (7) Conditions of Approval and Findings of Fact
1-4 as listed on the Staff Report.

Kelli Hyden at 3320 N. Montana Ave. indicated that she would like to operate an obedience training and
boarding kennel.

Commissioner Doerhoefer asked Ms. Hyden about the maximum capacity for the kennels. Ms. Hyden
responded that she has five (5) kennels and that the maximum capacity would be 10 dogs. The dogs
would not live on the property but would only be boarded there while the owners are on vacation, for
example.

Commissioner Doerhoefer wanted to know if the kennels were kept inside or outside the property. Ms.
Hyden indicated that they are both inside and outside. There are also designated “exercise areas” for the
dogs. Ms. Hyden stated that she is aware that she needs to provide the county with the veterinarian in
charge and that the kennels would be moved inside at night.

Ms. Hyden indicated that she is looking into noise reduction practices, but recognized that she cannot
stop the dogs from barking.

Commissioner Kirk wanted to know if Ms. Hyden was familiar with this type of business and if she
going to have any staff members. Ms. Hyden responded that she was fairly familiar with this business
and that, for now, she would not have any staff members.

Commissioner Connolly asked Ms. Hyden if she had visited the Roswell Animal Shelter. Ms. Hyden
responded that she had not. He mentioned some past issues related to rescue dogs in the City of Roswell.
Ms. Hyden clarified that her business was not related to rescue dogs.

Rocky Burson at 3308 N. Montana indicated that he had no objection to the special use permit
application.

Rhonda Johnson spoke in favor of the application.
Melissa Burson at 3308 N. Montana Ave. spoke in favor of the application.

Mr. and Mrs. Ruffin at 1407 W, Berrendo Rd., indicated that their concern was the proximity of the
operation to their property. Mr. Ruffin stated that ten (10) dogs were too much. Commissioner Kirk
commented that the applicant could have no more than ten (10) dogs at one time, and that there could be
less than that on any given day.

Commissioner Doerhoefer asked Mr. Ruffin if he would feel better if the applicant does not board dogs
but only has a training facility. Mr. Ruffin indicated that it would be better and that he is concerned
about the noise since his front door is only about 30 feet away.



Commissioner Ree doesn’t like the idea of removing the kennel part because that is part of Ms. Hyden’s
business plan and indicated that this is a Special Use Permit that can be revoked at any time.

Commissioner Kirk made a motion to approve Case ETZ 2020-7 including the Conditions of Approval
with the addition of #8: That no more than ten (10) dogs be allowed in the kennels at any one time and
that the Special Use Permit be reviewed at a minimum every three (3) years as well as the Findings of
Fact. Commissioner Lackey seconded the motion. Motion carried by a 4-2 vote, with Commissioner
Doerhoefer and Commissioner Connolly voting against.

Mr. Jaramillo stated that the decision by the ETZ Commission could be appealed within 30 days.
OTHER BUSINESS

None

Since there was no other business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 6:38 PM.

Approved this ___21st  day of July _.2020.

Chairman Attest

Note: The recorded minutes of this meeting are on file in the Chaves County Planning and Zoning
office for public review.



PLANNING & ZONING
STAFF SUMMARY
REPORT

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2020
CASE # ETZ 2019-15

REVIEWING BOARD

ROSWELL-CHAVES COUNTY
EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONING COMMISSION

ACTION Zone Change from Rural-Suburban District to Commercial
REQUESTED: District — R.V. Park

APPLICANT AND Teresa C. Casarez

LAND OWNERS:

LOCATION: 4990 S. Main St.

Vacant Land
The south 106 ft of Lot 6 of Johnson & Allison Subdivision

ITEM SUMMARY

The applicant wishes to rezone the subject property and
combine with 5000 S. Main St. for an R.V. Park.

SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTS

Staff Review, Application, Vicinity Map/Zoning Map

SUMMARY BY: Melissa Brink —Planning & Zoning Assistant Planner




STAFF'S REPORT
CASE # ETZ 2019-15

This application was originally presented on September 17t", 2019 as a zone change from
Rural Suburban District to Commercial District for the development of a Recreational
Vehicle Park. At that time, the ETZ Commission postponed all zone changes dealing with
future RV Parks and Workforce Camps until a new regulation was completed by Staff and
approved by the ETZ Authority. In March 2020, the ETZ Authority approved the new
regulations but soon afterward the COVID-19 pandemic hit New Mexico. All public
hearings were postponed and much of the economy began to dry up and investments
became very limited. The applicant has withdrawn the RV Park development and wishes
to simply rezone the south 106 ft. of Lot 6 to Commercial for future commercial
development.

The applicant is requesting a zone change from R-S Rural Suburban District to
Commercial District. Subject propenty is currently vacant and is approximately 31,874
sq.ft in size. The applicant is requesting a rezone, to use in combination with 5000 S.
Main Street (also owned by applicant and zoned Commercial. The two properties
combined would be approximately 2.32 acres (+/-) in size.

The surrounding properties to the north and west are zoned R-S Rural Suburban, lots to
the south are zoned Commercial and to the east are zoned a mix of Industrial and
Commercial. The proposed area is accessible from South Main Street, a major arterial
street, as determined by the latest Roswell Comprehensive Master Plan.

The latest Chaves County Comprehensive Plan encourages commercial development
along major arterial roads, such as US 285, US 70, US 380 and State Rd. 2, with
certain design standards that would protect the residential neighborhood. Staff is in
support of the zone change.

Findings of Fact:

1. The proposed area is located within the Commercial/industrial corridor
proposed by the Chaves County Comprehensive Master Plan.

2. The proposed area is located within the Commercial/Industrial corridor
proposed by the City of Roswell Comprehensive Master Plan.

3. Applicant has stated she plans to combine subject property with 5000 S. Main
St. for an R.V. Park.

4. City and County Planning Staff are in support of the zone change.
5. Owner’s within 100 feet of the proposed Special Use Permit have been

notified by certified mail, per ETZ Ordinance Section 2.5. No protest has been
received at the time of this report.



CHAVES COUNTY APPLICATION

EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONING ORDINANCE

Case Number: ETZ ZO\q - ,§ Date Received: Xl/lq// l Q Fee: /5-0 ‘0'0'——'

Type of Request: ﬂ Rezonmo O Special U\c [J Variance O Change of Use
o
Name of Property Owner: _; (’ (ea_ ! ( 434 [ (;Busmux Phone Number R

Physical Property Address: (/_7/ é' § 77 71[ €} _/_7L 1% 1.2 4 25404 / M /4 7
Name of Applicant: /(‘f A (Aﬂl{ =2 . o — —_—

Mailing Addrus/éﬂ a &) - %%“‘ . __ Home Phone Numbcr‘::;_ _ — e S fl ~y
City, State, Zip: KQQ 6_(2{{ / ./Z?J.XXQ.O j __ Cell Phone Number: _"_( o

Present Land Use: é&(’ﬂ/}"% . o e

Lokle ol 6@1&4 ,MLW 5,44, o

Intended Land Use:

Present Zoning: @j o _ Requested Zoning: [)aMNw,M,QV_“

Apphcant s Reason for chucﬂed (hangt. (Use back if morce space is necded): L.é : % _Jaj/ / < é/ \/Z)

F }/k WOPLT (a0l _c k212 | didia VT CJ'??W/M_ /

Site Plan Submitted: ~__ SitePlanNotes:_

Y2 L82s A WJsza Qo%jn.égc%JMf S wglz(ﬂ? A %/

I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE DATES, TIMES, AND LLOCATIONS
OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS WHICH I OR MY AGENT MUST ATTEND IN ORDER TO FULFILL
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS APPLICATION.

N 321((/& 2 d7¥ S &2/ ?
Petitioner's Signature . Date

A’\pﬁ QCL ”"D&a A\ g
o Sé\v\ W}‘L W\u)d'ﬁ (ETZ CDMM\‘;‘::&?,\)






